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Rivera, Maribel

From: Michelle Acebal-Crespo [michelle@terminello.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 12, 2011 1:.02 PM

To: CorpAEH'rmL_;&FmE\

Subject: MB Gulfstream LLC Document Numer: L11000028814
Attachments: image001.jpg

Good Afternoon,

Please advise on how to go about changing the name as follows:
(Addanap) ChoMge

Currently it is showing as: Delaney, Gerald
It should be showing as: Delaney, Gerard

Thank you and have a great day.

Michelle Acebal-Crespo

Michelle Acebal-Crespo, Paralegal

Terminello & Terminello, P.A.

2700 S.W, 37th Avenue

Miami, Florida 33133

Tel: (305) 444-5002

Fax: (305) 448-5566

Webpage: www. terminello.com
N

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The information contained in this electronic message may be attorney privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the owner of the email address listed
as the recipient of this message. If you are not the intended reclpient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please

From: Michelle Acebal-Crespo

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:04 PM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Cc: Louis 1. Terminello

Subject: MB Gulfstream LLC Document Number: L11000028814

Good Afternoon,

| needed to change the spelling of a Manager on the above referenced Limited Liability Company...
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